

# ▶ Dan Clegg

Phone: 808-283-4028

Monsanto Company  
94-520 Kunia Rd.  
PO Box 200  
Kunia, Hawaii 96759

E-mail: [dan.clegg@monsanto.com](mailto:dan.clegg@monsanto.com)  
Website: [www.monsantohawaii.com](http://www.monsantohawaii.com)

## Education:

1997 - Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Economics, University of Illinois

1987 - U.S. Navy Engineman Class "A" School (diesel engine school)

1988 - U.S. Navy Diver Second Class (basic underwater construction)

1991 - U.S. Navy Diver First Class (diving supervisor and He/O2 qualified)

## Experience

Monsanto Company

Hawaii Business Operations Lead- General management of Monsanto Hawaii. Business management of Corporate Relations, Online Communications, State & Local Gov't Affairs, Supply Chain, Plant Breeding, Human Resources, Environmental Safety and Health and Security Operations. Budget and operational responsibility for the Hawaii Business Administration group.

2016-Present

Hawaii Land and Resources Manager

2007-2016

MSP Hawaii Operations and Land Lead

2006-2007

MSP Maui Operations Lead

2003-2006

Monsanto Technology Site Manager

2001-2003

Foundation Assistant Manager-Dekalb Genetics Inc.

1997-2001

EXHIBIT 11

## Biography

Dan has a Bachelor of Science degree in Agricultural Economics from the University of Illinois in Champaign/Urbana Illinois. He grew up on a family grain and livestock farm in Jacksonville, Illinois and he is a Navy Veteran. He and his brothers still own their family farm of 3 generations, which recently celebrated its 75<sup>th</sup> year anniversary.

In his previous positions with Monsanto Company, over the past 20 years, he has developed many land and water systems for agricultural use. This includes in-field and facility development, short and long-term capital plans, real estate investments and divestment. Real estate management to include the establishment of a 220 acre Ag Park at Kunia and daily operations with a focus on resource conservation. In his current role with Monsanto, Dan's primary focus is to provide key leadership for the cross-functional Monsanto Hawaii Leadership Team which includes Corporate Relations, Online Communications, State & Local Gov't Affairs, Supply Chain Leadership, Breeding Leadership, HR, ESH and Security. Dan has and continues to develop short and long-term strategies to secure and maintain a sustainable operational base for Monsanto's agricultural activities in the State of Hawaii.

## Affiliations

- ▶ Vice Chair – Central Maui Soil and Water Conservation District
- ▶ Board of Directors – Hawaii Agricultural Foundation (HAF)
- ▶ Executive committee member – Hawaii Association of Conservation Districts (HACD)
- ▶ Member – Hawaii Farm Bureau
- ▶ Member - Kunia Water Cooperative
- ▶ Past Director - Maui County Farm Bureau
- ▶ Past Member – Maui County Recycled Water Planning Committee